

BURTON-IN-KENDAL PARISH COUNCIL

www.burton-in-kendal-pc.gov.uk

Clerk to the Council

**Charles Dale, Russell Cottage, Dalton,
Burton-in-Kendal, LA6 1NN**

Telephone: 01524 781145

parish.clerk@burton-in-kendal-pc.gov.uk

8 September 2005

A meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Thursday 15 September 2005 at 7.30pm in the Memorial Hall.

Members of the public and the press are welcome to attend.

Yours sincerely

C. Dale

Clerk to the Parish Council

AGENDA

1. Receive apologies for absence
2. Authorise the chairman to sign the minutes of the meeting held on 18 August 2005 as a true record
3. Receive announcements by the chairman
4. Open Forum - to give members of the public the opportunity to voice their concerns
5. Consider planning applications and formulate comments to the planning authority:- **None received**
 - **Withdrawn: SL/2005/0863** – Former Burton Garage, Church Bank, Burton. Revised scheme to plots 1-7 of original planning application SL/2004/0459 for Norman Jackson Builders
6. Consider the bank balance and the Income and Expenditure Account
7. Authorise payment of the following accounts:-

Clerk's salary and expenses	£294.62
Shaw & Sons Ltd 'Clerk's Guide'	11.75
R.Coates – resite milestone	45.00
R.Coates – build Panorama	575.00
8. Consider the working party proposals for the 2006/07 budgets
9. Agree the Complaints Procedure
10. Consider the letter from SLDC of 10 August regarding the affordable housing site
11. Consider quotes for a memorial plaque and refurbishment of Parish Notice Board

BURTON-IN-KENDAL PARISH COUNCIL

www.burton-in-kendal-pc.gov.uk

Clerk to the Council

**Charles Dale, Russell Cottage, Dalton,
Burton-in-Kendal, LA6 1NN**

Telephone: 01524 781145

parish.clerk@burton-in-kendal-pc.gov.uk

12. Authorise the publication of the Parish Council quarterly newsletter by Stramongate Press
13. Agree the calendar of Council Meetings for 2005/06
14. Consider proposals for Burton Morewood School railings
15. Agree the cooption of a new Parish Councillor
16. Receive reports
17. Receive and action communications received and sent
18. Agree website Hot Topic for the coming month and any other changes
19. **Date of next meeting**
The next meeting will take place on **Thursday 20 October, 2005 at 7.30pm** in the Memorial Hall